#### 1. The meeting convened with Opening Prayer at 6:05

#### 2. Roll Call -

- a. Present: Louise Beauchemin, Margaret Beauchemin, Flor Bonilla(T), Susan Cannon, Paula Conway, Anna Evans, Carin Geoffrey, Darryl Geoffrey, John Kelley, Trish Lamagdeleine (T), Dora Lopez, Jennie McGiverin, Sr. Caritina Olmos, Fr. Francis Reilly, Virgen Viera
- b. Absent: Deacon Correa, Miguelina Correa, Sr. Juana Maria Hernandez, Michael Moriarty, Mary Ellen O'Connor, Sr. Cathy Ormond, Christopher Robert

#### 3. **Review and Acceptance of Minutes from Last Meeting**

The minutes from the March 21, 2023 meeting were reviewed and accepted. Louise explained the need to provide the executive council 1 week advance notice of any items to be added to the agenda. The executive council will be meeting more frequently. It was agreed that once minutes are accepted, the bullein should include a single line indicating the Parish Council met and minutes are available on the website or upon request **ONGOING BUSINESS** 

#### 4. **Social Media**

Anna Evans requested a Facebook page for the St. Jerome Youth Group (Recently started with 19 teens over first two meetings) to be administered by herself and Sr. Juana. Work continues on our website. One of the goals will be to include a tool that allows a visitor to the website to choose which language (Spanish or English) they want to see the website displayed in.

For our website, we would like to transition from "building centered" to "people centered" and as such would like to include photos of people participating in parish events. As long as the events are public events, there is no law requiring consent from those photographed (or their parents) prior to use. Please email any photos to Darryl.

#### 5. **Parish Commission Discussion**

Mary Ellen (through Louise) reported that the Spiritual Life Commission reviewed many of the Parish activities and organizations - including brief explanations, meeting schedules, lead person and Commission liaison. The goal is to get that information for all activities. The next Commission meeting - Monday, May 22 at 6:00 p.m. in the rectory.

Darryl reported that the Buildings and Grounds Commission met and determined liaisons for each of the activities under Buildings and Grounds.

#### 6. **Pastoral Plan**

Louise asked that all council members come up with 3 suggestions for goals for our pastoral plan that we can discuss as a group to determine what should be included.

#### 7. **CORI/Virtus/Safe Environment Discussion**

We reviewed the printed diocesan policies and Fr. Reilly indicated we will follow those in the parish. Specifically School Volunteers and those with unmonitored access to children or other vulnerable parties will require CORI checks well in advance of volunteering. Other parish volunteers need not be CORI checked.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

### 8. **Parish Picnic**

We discussed a parish picnic this summer and tentatively scheduled it for September 10 at Summit View (depending on availability). A committee will be created to plan the event.

#### 9. Comments for the Good of the Council

Meeting Minutes Page 2 6/9/2023

# 10. Next Meeting Particulars

To accommodate several member conflicts, the next meeting has been rescheduled to: June 13, 2023 – Tuesday, 6 PM

## 11. Closing Prayer

Fr. Reilly led a closing prayer

# 12. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25

Respectfully submitted for review, amendment and acceptance by Darryl Geoffrey, June 9, 2023